Associated Students of	11/2/17	ASWN
Western Nevada Meeting		Conference
		Room
Members Present	Adrian Gonzalez, Alexis Gray(late), Alex Marangi,	
	Elizabeth Bounds, Tania Covarrubias, Taylor	
	Smokey, Viridiana Miranda, Aldo Padilla, Kevin	
	Padilla, Lilly Leon-Vicks.	
Members Missing	Carolyn Furin	
Guests		
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next		
meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:42 am
Summary of Discussion	3
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Commence/micritation	
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of October 5th and 12th, 2017
Action Taken	Senator Alex motioned to approve the minutes and Taylor seconded the motion. Approved 5-0-0.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken
Summary of Discussion	Senator Adrian congratulates members on the
	success of the haunted house.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Fundraiser for Disaster Relief
Action Taken	No formal action taken.
Summary of Discussion	Senator Adrian encourages members to walk
	around with their jars.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Approval on Clubs

Action Taken	The following clubs were voted on by the senate	
	for approval:	
	Photography: motioned by Taylor, seconded by Adrian. Approved 5-0-0.	
	Soccer: Alex motions for soccer club to amend	
	their constitution. Keveen seconded. Approved	
	5-0-0.	
	Taylor motioned to give soccer club money,	
	seconded by Alex. Approved 5-0-0.	
	Psychology: motioned by Alex, seconded by	
	Adrian.	
Summary of Discussion	Soccer club needs to revise their constitution.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Executive Reports	
Action Taken	No formal action taken	
Summary of Discussion	Lilly gives the budget report: ASWN has about	
	\$2,000 in their host account, \$4,000 in their SGO	
	account, \$7,000 in their SB account, and \$9,000 in	
	their Programing budget.	
	Lilly also updated on the process towards getting	
	students Edu emails. We need to conduct a	
	student survey to see how many students want an Edu email.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Edu emaii.	
Comments/Information		
Comments/information		
Agenda Item	Advisor's Report	
Action Taken	No formal action taken	
Summary of Discussion	Soccer club has a budget to pay for their coach	
	and that does not comply with club standards.	
	Lilly asks for suggestions from members on what	
	should be done in upcoming semesters.	
	Members agree that making sports on campus	
	intramural would be the best alternative for sports.	
	With a 25k budget that rolls over.	
	Lilly will bring these ideas to administration.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
	1	

Agenda Item	Club Reports	
Action Taken	No formal action taken	
Summary of Discussion	Soccer: no updates.	
	Geology: no updates.	
	Pet Lover's: no updates.	
	ALAS: Dia de los muertos ran smoothly.	
	Psychology: is now a club.	
	ASL: no updates.	
	Photography: Alexis will updater her club on their	
	new status as a club.	
	2nd year Nursing: having fundraisers	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Committee Reports	
Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken	
Summary of Discussion	ASSCC: meeting Nov. 17	
	Bookstore: no updates.	
	Budget: meeting Nov. 9	
	Cafe: no updates.	
	Distance Education: new rubric for online	
	teachers. Meeting Nov. 17	
	General Education: meeting Nov. 17	
	PARC: no updates.	
	SPFIE: meeting tomorrow.	
	Student Success: no updates.	
	Technology: meeting Nov. 9	
	Assessment: meeting Nov. 14	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
	1	
Agenda Item	Old Business	
Action Taken	No formal action was taken	
Summary of Discussion	Discussing Haunted House:	
	Alex felt exhausted from tour guiding.	
	Spacing out groups would be better.	
	Alexis likes the tour guide idea.	
	More tour guides will have to be implemented next	
	year.	
	We should shop for next year's haunted house	
	' '	

	right now while they are cheap.	
	Better communication before and during the event.	
	The Blood drive was yesterday. We met our goal	
	of 15 people. Members discussed whether or not	
	ASWN will be continuing doing Blood drives.	
	7 to vviv will be definitioning defing blood drives.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
	1	
Agenda Item	New Business	
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken	
Summary of Discussion	No new business	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Public Comment	
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken	
Summary of Discussion	No public comment	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Adjournment	
Action Taken	Mosting adjourned at 10:04 am	
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 10:04 am.	
Summary of Discussion		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		